From: Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com>

Sent time: 03/17/2020 06:46:26 PM
To: Luci Ibarra <luciralia.ibarra@lacity.org>; Edgar Khalatian <ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com>
Subject: FW: HC - Call with City re Alternatives and Circulation

Thanks for making the time in the AM to join us --- see dial in information below. We will keep the call tight recognizing you
only have 30 minutes. Night. r

From: EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com

When: 9:00 AM - 10:00 AM March 18, 2020

Subject: HC - Call with City re Alternatives and Circulation
Location: 888-299-9913,,5967898#

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If
you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

Mayer Brown is a global services provider comprising an association of legal practices that are separate entities, including Mayer
Brown LLP (Illinois, USA), Mayer Brown International LLP (England), Mayer Brown (a Hong Kong partnership) and Tauil &
Chequer Advogados (a Brazilian partnership).

Information about how we handle personal information is available in our Privacy Notice.

From: Khalatian, Edgar

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 9:22:11 PM (UTC) Coordinated Universal Time
To: Khalatian, Edgar; Jay Ziff; Mike Harden; Richard Lichtenstein; Chan, Jeremy B.
Subject: HC - Call with City re Alternatives and Circulation

When: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 4:00 PM-5:00 PM.

Where: 888-299-9913,,5967898#

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. If you are not the named addressee you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

Mayer Brown is a global services provider comprising an association of legal practices that are separate entities, including
Mayer Brown LLP (lllinois, USA), Mayer Brown International LLP (England), Mayer Brown (a Hong Kong partnership) and Tauil &
Chequer Advogados (a Brazilian partnership).

Information about how we handle personal information is available in our Privacy Notice.
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